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Emerson, David T

From: Baker, Joe [jbaker2@westminster.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 February 2013 09:52

To: Emerson, David T

Cc: 'Hannah Bizoumis'

Subject: RE: VC - Meeting note - discharge condtion 47
David,

Sorry for this late stage, but we have one more request on the Energy Strategy for Victoria Circle.

Can you please include in an appendix details on the commercial arrangements for the energy
centre and the management structure for the energy distribution across the development site.

We want to able to understand the ownership of the plant, and the how the heat / cooling charges
are built up, and volumes of energy sales.

Kind regards,

Joe Baker
Go Green Programme Manager
City Planning - Built Environment

020 7641 1026

Please Print Only If Necessary - Protect the Environment

From: Baker, Joe

Sent: 18 February 2013 15:40

To: 'Hannah Bizoumis'

Cc: Mason, Matthew; 'Emerson, David T'

Subject: RE: VC - Meeting note - discharge condtion 47

Hannah,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. | have reviewed the outline for the Energy Strategy which will be
submitted this year and would like to see the following information to comply with the condition 47 as set
out in 12/02797/FULL:

Key aspects that need to be addressed include:

- Baseline
1. We would welcome the energy baseline that the develop was designed to, and that this

shows the building regs appropriate at the time that planning permission was granted.
2. We would expect that the cooling loads are also included in the baseline and the measures
taken to reduce the cooling loads are shown and mapped out.

- Thermal Improvement
1. As the design has become more detailed, we would expect to see the improvement in
thermal efficiency being made by the development to improve heating and cooling demands.

- District Energy
1. We would welcome the heat loads are broken down on a building by building basis for
Victoria Circle and the other buildings that it will connect to the local network.
2. We will need to know the indicative layout of the plant room and any major parts within the
room (such as thermal store, pumps and CHP and boilers) and their capacity / outputs;
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We need to know how the development site will connect to the PDHU, and how the routes
the works will be undertaken across Victoria Street (while other works are being undertaken,
we are in the process of costings, but do need your help in identifying the route and the
entry point on to the Victoria Circle site that will be reserved for the links).

We will also expect that the proposed links into Portland House are shown on the route
maps and space is reserved to deliver this.

As Victoria Circle is in the heart of a development area, we would expect that there are key
routes across the site that can be to transport heated water to and from the energy centre.
LandSec are about to deliver a detailed energy MasterPlan for Victoria and provision of this
would benefit the implementation. The Energy Strategy should show these routes and size.
We expect that LandSec are responsible for delivery up to the “red line” and that this will
include a box at the “red line” boarder where pipes from PDHU are expect to connect into.
At this time we assume that this box will be the South Eastern corner of the scheme next to
the new Victoria line exit (for ease of access to Portland House which will also be brought
forward by LandSec, and the View which was originally submitted as a connecting building).
The PDHU link is intending to run up Carlisle Place to Victoria Circle which should be
highlighted as a suggested route.

- Renewable Energy

: #

-

We expect that as the design has improved, that the energy strategy will deliver the
maximum possible renewable energy generation on site, which will work towards the
regional and local renewable energy generation planning policies which were applicable at
the time.

Any renewable technologies will have to be compatible with the district heating network.

- General

:

2.

We are keen to know how the applicant will address the short fall in address para 53 in the
GLA letter (see attached).

We expect that the energy strategy will use words such as “we will” and “it will be installed”,
rather than “it is hoped” and “it is recommended that”, so that the Council can have full
confidence and security in the proposals and what we expect will be delivered on the
scheme.

| look forward to seeing the final strategy.

Regards,

Joe Baker

Go Green Programme Manager

City Planning -

Built Environment

020 7641 1026

Please Print Only If Necessary - Protect the Environment

From: Hannah Bizoumis [mailto:HBizoumis@geraldeve.com]
Sent: 18 December 2012 12:42

To: Baker, Joe

Subject: RE: VC - Meeting note - discharge condtion 47

Joe,

| have tried to call. Have you had any thoughts in relation to our proposal to submit the energy strategy to discharge

condition 477

Do call if you have any queries. | look forward to hearing from you shortly.

regards



Hannah Bizoumis
Planning Consultant

Tel. 020 7333 6399
Fax. 020 7491 1825
Mob. 07557 742364
HBizoumis@geraldeve.com

Gerald Eve LLP
72 Welbeck Street, London, W1G 0AY

www.geraldeve.com

From: Hannah Bizoumis

Sent: 27 November 2012 10:06

To: 'jbaker2@westminster.gov.uk'

Cc: Alex Neal; Lisa Webb; 'Mason, Matthew'

Subject: RE: VC - Meeting note - discharge condtion 47

Joe,

Further to our meeting at the start of November and my email below, have you had a chance to review the energy
strategy as submitted?

| look forward to hearing from you.
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

Sent: 12 November 2012 10:51

To: 'Mason, Matthew'

Cc: 'jbaker2@westminster.gov.uk'; Alex Neal; Lisa Webb
Subject: VC - Meeting note - discharge condtion 47

Matthew
| wish to set out what was discussed and agreed at the meeting on Friday 9 November 2012.

The submission material for the discharge of condition 47 of Permission 1 reference 12/02797/FULL will comprise a
consolidated ‘Energy Strategy’ document with the intention to restate/reconfirm the details which have already
been approved in the following:-

a) The Energy Strategy as submitted and approved under permission 1 ref 08/08205/FULL dated 9 October
2008;



b) The addendum Energy Strategy as submitted and approved for the recent MMA ref 12/02797/FULL dated
17August 2012.

The intention is to submit the discharge of condition information after completion of the detailed design process
which is due to be completed early 2013. We agreed that Westminster, in liaison with the GLA, would review the
existing documentation, points a) and b) above, to identify whether more information is required/ whether certain
elements require further clarification. | would be grateful if you could let me know your timings for review of the
existing material?

Once you have informed us if the above meets your requirements, we intend to submit a consolidated Energy
Strategy for your informal review, early next year, prior to final submission in March 2013. We also intend on
submitting the details required for the section 106 ‘Energy and Sustainability Scheme’ for your informal review.

| will have the pre-application fee of £480 couriered to you as soon as possible.
I trust this is acceptable and look forward to hearing from you shortly.
regards

Hannah Bizoumis
Planning Consultant

Tel. 020 7333 6399
Fax. 020 7491 1825
Mob. 07557 742364
HBizoumis@geraldeve.com

Gerald Eve LLP
72 Welbeck Street, London, W1G 0AY
www.geraldeve.com

As Christmas draws closer, we thought we would let you know that instead of sending Christmas Cards this
year, we are making charitable donations to Land Aid and Jamie’s Farm.

We would like to take this opportunity to wish you and your colleagues a very merry Christmas and happy

New Year.

GERALDEVE

Please consider the environment before printing this email — we are ISO 14001 certified.

We are delighted to be placed 51st in the Sunday Times 100 Best Companies to Work For survey. This is our seventh year in the top 100 and for
the second year running Gerald Eve is the only property consultancy to have achieved a place in the survey.

Gerald Eve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC339470) and is regulated by RICS. The
term partner is used to refer to a member of Gerald Eve LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of
members and non-members who are designated as partners is open to inspection at our registered office 72 Welbeck Street London W1G 0AY and
on our website.

Disclaimer: This internet email is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute,
disclose, take any action or rely on it or any attachment in any way. The contents of this email may contain software viruses which could damage
your own computer system. Whilst this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses and Gerald Eve LLP
has taken all reasonable steps to ensure this email message is virus free, Gerald Eve LLP cannot accept any responsibility for any damage you
may sustain as a result of software viruses and you should conduct your own virus checks. Security warning: please note that this email has been
created in the knowledge that intemet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack
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of security when emailing us. Gerald Eve LLP may monitor outgoing or incoming emails. By replying to this email you give your consent to such
monitoring. All offers are made subject to contract.

gk kkkkkdddkhkkkkkhkddhkkkkhkhkhkhkhkkkhhkhkhkkkkhhhhhkkhkhdkh kkkdhhhhhkkhkdhhhhkhhkkkdhhkkhkhdkhkx

The NEW ActiveWestminster guide gives you all the information you need about sport, leisure &
wellbeing in Westminster. Visit www.westminster.gov.uk/sport

Weekly offers to help you make the most of council services and other local services. Visit
valueformoneyfriday.westminster.gov.uk

hkkkkkkhkkhkkkh kA h kA A AR AR I A A Ak khkhhhhkkhkhhhhhkhkdkd khkkkhhhkrhrhrdrhrhkrkddrdrhhhddrx

Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.
www.westminster.gov.uk

Fhkkkkkkkhhkrkhkhkkkkdhkhkhkhkhkkkrhdkr bk khhhr ARk ko hhkhhhbhkkk kkkhhhhrhhkhhhhhrbhhhdhhhhrrhkhddx

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from
disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster
City Council immediately on receipt.

You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.
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